MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N TAMARA WALTERS

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Human Resources Generalist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: June 21, 2023

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — June 29, 2023)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Holland Buck, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 517N, $31.623 hourly in the Division of Streets and
Roads, effective June 26, 2023.

Ashleigh Bailey, Attorney Sr., Grade 530E, $3,754.48 biweekly in the Department of Law, effective June
12, 2023.

Cheryl Rodriguez, Administrative Specialist, Grade 516N, $25.416 hourly in the Division of Police,
effective May 21, 2023.

Albulena Jahjaga, Accountant, Grade 518N, $24.009 hourly in the Division of Grants and Special
Program, effective May 7, 2023.
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Charles Goidel, Stores Clerk, Grade 509N, $18.934 hourly in the Division of Facilities and Fleet
Management, effective June 19, 2023.
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